

BY EMAIL AND RESS

July 3, 2026

Mr. Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray,

EB-2026-0112 – Hydro One Networks Inc. Leave to Construct Application – D6 Relocation Project – Consent to Proceeding With No Hearing

Pursuant to section 92 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (the "Act"), Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One") is seeking the Ontario Energy Board's ("OEB") approval for an Order or Orders granting leave to construct transmission facilities associated with the D6 Line Relocation Project (the "Project") in the County of Renfrew, including the municipalities of Petawawa, Laurentian Hills, and Deep River.

Hydro One consents to the disposition of this proceeding without a hearing pursuant to section 21(4) of the Act. Hydro One submits that such disposition is appropriate in the circumstances, as the Project is not expected to adversely affect any person in a material way and no requests for intervention have been received.

The Project involves the relocation of an existing 115 kV single-circuit transmission line between Chalk River Transformer Station and Petawawa Junction. The relocation is required because the relevant section of the existing circuit has reached end-of-life and its current route is no longer compatible with the Canadian Armed Forces Base's live-munition training and related operational activities. The existing alignment also presents safety concerns for the public and Hydro One personnel.

The System Impact Assessment and Customer Impact Assessment together confirm that the Project will not result in material adverse impacts to electricity customers and that customer service reliability will be maintained. The Project is also not expected to result in material adverse impacts on electricity prices. Hydro One submits that the Project is a prudent investment required to maintain safe and reliable electricity service.

Additionally, Hydro One currently holds 100% of the privately held land rights required along the route and has achieved voluntary early access agreements and voluntary settlement agreements with 100% of the affected private landowners.

Accordingly, Hydro One submits that no person, other than the applicant, will be adversely affected in a material way by the outcome of this proceeding. Hydro One therefore requests that the OEB dispose of the Application without a hearing pursuant to section 21(4) of the Act.

An electronic copy of this letter has been filed using the OEB's Regulatory Electronic Submission System.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Andrew Flannery", with a horizontal line extending from the end of the signature.

Andrew Flannery on behalf of Pasquale Catalano

c/ Hydro One counsel Richard King, Andrew Rintoul, and Laura Brazil